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Memorandum 
 
 
Date:  January 31, 2020 
 
To: Previous and Potential Sponsors – Summer Food Service Programs 
 
From: Scott Clements, Director, Office of Child Nutrition 
 
Subject: Rate Notice for 2020 Summer Food Service Program 
 
 
The State Agency has received the notice of reimbursement rates for the 2020 Summer 
Food Service Program.  Sponsors will receive “meals time rates” for operating and 
administrative reimbursements.  Sponsors may also combine their reimbursement to pay 
for any allowable cost, whether operating or administrative.  The Summer rates for 2020 
are listed below: 
 
Operating Costs: Breakfast  $2.16 
   Lunch/Supper $3.76 
   Snack   $0.87 
 
  
Administrative Costs:   Rural or Self-Prep              Other Types of                             
                  Sites          Sites 
 
   Breakfast        $  .2150   $  0.1700 
   Lunch/Supper            .3925                                  .3275 
   Snack              .1075                                  .0850 
 
If you have questions or need additional assistance, please contact the State Agency at 
(601) 576-5000. 
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